1. Will this COCO be deemed a federally controlled facility?
DDC Response:  No, not at this time.
2. Is NAC for US Nationals only?

Can an NAC be processed for Host Nationals and TCN’s?

DDC Response:  The personnel security background check requirements will be outlined in section C-1.4 of the RFP on final release.       
3. This paragraph requires the contractor to maintain the database of GFE in DPAS.  Is this considered a federal IT system?  If so, what IT level clearance is required?

DDC Response:  It is a Government system.  Level II access is required for contractor employees maintaining DPAS.

4. Requirement for a two week notice by all contractor visitors.  This may be impractical.  Request requirement be revisited to determine ramifications?

DDC Response:  The requirement has been revised and will be outlined in Section C-1.4 of the final RFP.
5. The current list of NSN’s do not list this class of material.  Will the contractor be handling these items in future?

DDC Response:  No
6. This solicitation does not mention handling of classified material.  Is it necessary for Secret Security Clearance for the Site Manager and the Alternate Site Manager? If a Secret Clearance is required, can a TCN be provided a secret clearance?
DDC Response:  Not required for Site Manager or Alternate Site Manager. Revisions will be made in final RFP.  No, TCN’s can not be adjudicated for a clearance.
7. Will contractor staff be required to attend the overseas processing centers, prior to work under this contract?

DDC Response:  See DFARS 252.225-7040, DFARS 225.7402-5 and DoD Class Deviation 2007-O0010
8. Contractor personnel require frequent contact with foreign embassies for business and personal reasons i.e. renewal of passports, visas, etc.  Can this requirement be deleted or applied to banned countries only?

DDC Response:  Requirement revised in final RFP.  
9. This paragraph requires contractor to maintain the database of preventive maintenance in EMACS.  Is this considered a Federal IT system?  If so what IT level clearance is required?

DDC Response:  It is a government system.  Level III is sufficient to perform the individual equipment record keeping necessary in EMACS.
10. Question is the fashion that Reports are stated or listed in the Contract.  Recommend Reports be placed under Section J and  integrated into CDRLs, DD 1423-1 for greater clarity of content of report, distribution recipients, distribution frequency and any additional specifications.   

DDC Response:  At this time the report requirements will remain as currently listed in Section C-6.
11. Is the active RFID application to containers/items include the activation and maintenance of the RFIDs?

DDC Response:  Requirement revised in final RFP, See Section C-5.5.1.9.1, Shipping.

12. Can you provide all the minimum and preferred warehouse(s) specifications (length, width, segregation, racking/shelving type and capabilities (if any), maximum floor loading requirement, etc.)?

DDC Response:  Requirements addressed in final RFP, Section C-1.9.1.4, Warehouse Preparation and Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas.

13. Can you provide all the minimum and preferred open yard area(s) specifications (segregation, maximum ground loading requirement, surface type(s), lighting, drainage, badging, etc.)?
DDC Response: Requirements addressed in final RFP, Section C-4.2.2, Contractor Furnished Outdoor Storage Areas.
14. What surface(s) and dimensions are required for the open areas (interlock, asphalt or concrete, compacted earth, gravel, etc.)?

DDC Response:  Requirements addressed in final RFP, Section C-4.2.2, Contractor Furnished Outdoor Storage Areas. See also technical exhibit 4.3.

15. Can you provide all of the minimum and preferred office area(s) specifications (segregation, number of individual offices, etc.)?
DDC Response: Requirements addressed in final RFP, Section C-4.2.1, Contractor Furnished Facilities.
16. Does the office space(s) need to be separated from (stand alone structure), connected to (independent access), or located within (trailers inside) the warehouse(s)?

DDC Response: Requirements addressed in final RFP, Section C-4.2.1, Contractor Furnished Facilities.

17. What is the expected solicitation release date?

DDC Response:  March 2009

18. What is the expected proposal due date?

DDC Response:  45 calendar days after release of solicitation.
19. Must bidding entities have the minimum warehousing, open area, and office space built before award?

DDC Response: Requirement in final RFP, Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas states:  A.
Within a 30 mile radius of Camp Arifjan, at the time of award, the Contractor shall provide a facility with a minimum of 1.5 million (one million five hundred thousand) square feet of indoor storage, forty thousand square feet of office space for Government personnel.  At the time of award, the Contractor shall provide 1 million square feet of outdoor storage space and an additional 1 million square feet of outdoor storage space shall be ready for use NLT the end of the ninth (9) month after award for a total of 2 million square feet of outdoor storage facility for the contract period.  
20. What type of operations does the USG intend to use the open area for?

DDC Response:  Receipt, Issue, Stow, Stage, TCSP, Marshalling Yard and Container Yard Operations.

21. Does the USG anticipate additional infrastructure construction beyond the solicitation requirements?

DDC Response: Not at this time.
22. If the USG does anticipate additional infrastructure construction, what type, specifications, and timeline can be foreseen?

DDC Response: Unknown at this time.

23. Can you provide all the minimum and preferred specifications for cross-docking operations (ramps, warehouse ports, MHE required, etc.)?

DDC Response: Contractor to propose this information.  See also technical exhibit 3.3

24. How is the total warehouse area split? : How many warehouses and area of each?

DDC Response: Contractor to provide.  See Section C-1.9.1.4, Warehouse Preparation and Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas. 
25. What are the required warehouse side panel and insulation types?

DDC Response: Contractor to propose this information.  

26. What is the warehouse usage type (normal, explosive material)?

DDC Response: Normal. It is anticipated that no explosives or ammunition will be handled.

27. What are the types of warehouses (ambient, air conditioned, cold store, specific temperature) and dimensions required of each? 
DDC Response: See Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas of the final RFP.

28. What are the dock leveler racking capacity and door heights?

DDC Response: This will be based on the contractors proposed facilities. See Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas of the final RFP
29. What are the maximum & minimum floor and dock leveler elevations?

DDC Response:  Same response as question #28.

30. Is epoxy coating required on the warehouse floor?

DDC Response: No
31. Is DBA insurance required?

DDC Response: DBA will be required IAW FAR & DFARS.

32. Is there a maximum proximity to Camp Arifjan and/or other USG installations required?
DDC Response: Requirement in final RFP, Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas.

33. What types of MHE will be required for each area?

DDC Response: Technical exhibits 3.3, GFE MHE, TE 3.4, GFE Miscellaneous Warehouse Equipment and Tools provide a list of government furnished equipment.  TE 1.4 provides examples of equipment that is required that is not furnished by the Government in the final RFP.
34. Physical Security – If required will there be a mechanism to request waivers of specific DOD Physical Security Requirements?

DDC Response:  There is an established mechanism to request such a waiver; however, under the circumstances in CENCOM the likelihood of being granted a waiver may be unlikely.  
35. Is it in the Governments expectation that the New Service provider be ready to go at the end of the transition period, or have a facility built at time of award?

DDC Response: The minimum facility requirements will be provided in the final RFP, but for informational purposes offerors should be advised that all minimum indoor facility requirements remain unchanged.  1.5M SF of indoor space will be required at time of award.  See Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas. See #19.
36. Will interested pre-solicitation conference attendees receive a copy of the brief?

DDC Response:  Portions of the briefing slides will be available upon request.
37. How does the Government anticipate implementation of DSS using contractor personnel?

DDC Response:  Contractor personnel will not be responsible for installing the hardware necessary to implement DSS; however, contractor personnel will be trained in DSS operations during the phase-in period.

38. Will offeror’s be given the opportunity to inspect GFE?

DDC Response:  Refer to section C-3.2, Government Furnished Property in the final RFP.
39. When does the Gov intend to conduct a site survey of contractor proposed facilities in respect to the time-line of the solicitation?  What if the Gov has already conducted the research during the market research Phase?

DDC Response:  Site surveys will be conducted for all offerors submitting a proposal.  
40. How do we intend to transfer GFE from incumbent to new contractor?

DDC Response: The final RFP will address the transfer of GFE from existing facility to new facility.  See Section C-1.9.1.2, Government Furnished Property.
41. MHE list?

DDC Response:  Refer to section 3.2.2 of the PWS and Technical Exhibits 3.3 and 3.4.
42. List of contract MHE?

DDC Response:  Refer to Technical Exhibit 1.4.
43. Concerned on the facilities requirement….don’t feel it is possible to construct facilities w/in 15 months.
DDC Response:  The Government’s minimum requirement is addressed in Section C-4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas in the final RFP.
44. Will there be a site survey of the current contract?

DDC Response:    No, the current contract is a COCO facility.
45. Do you have facilities in Kuwait that meet the requirement?

DDC Response:  The current operation is performed in contractor owned facilities in Kuwait.

46. Will DSS have the capability to read barcodes?

DDC Response:  Yes.

47. How will frustrated material be transferred to the new facility?

DDC Response:  Frustrated material is to be identified within 10 days of arrival at the distribution depot and worked on a first-in, first-out basis.  Procedures will be available to the contractor for processing frustrated material. 
48. Provide a detailed list of contractor furnished material inclusive of the racking, bin, and storage requirements.

DDC Response:  Refer to section 1.9.1.4, Warehouse Preparation in the final RFP.
49. What is the requirement to increase or decrease square footage?

DDC Response:  The Government’s minimum requirement is addressed in section 4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas and Section B.  There may be a potential to decrease square footage in the outyears.
50. How will DSS training take place in new facility?

DDC Response:  See Section C-1.9.1.1, Hiring and Training Actions and C-1.9.1.5, Phase-In Requirements for DSS Implementation.
51. What are the warehouse specifications?  Is ventilation required? What are the specifications for the open plots? Will they require concrete, asphalt?  Will it be sealed?

DDC Response:  Refer to section 4.2, Contractor Furnished Facilities and Outdoor Storage Areas in the final RFP.
52. Material Support cost – Can that be used for warehouse automation? How can warehouse for automation be paid by the government?  What CLIN?  Can offeror propose automation to increase metrics?  How will the Gov invest to improve metrics via automation?

DDC Response:  Contractors may propose unique methods to be used in meeting the requirement.  NTE amounts are provided for with-in scope ODCs to perform the requirements of the PWS.
53. How will two Government provided systems be managed when transitioning old facility to new?

DDC Response:  Assuming question is regarding the DSS distribution and warehouse system, which there is only one Government furnished system for distribution processing.
54. What is the process for clearance of Level II and Level III?

DDC Response:  See section 1.4.4, Personnel Clearance in the final RFP.
55. What is the length of time that clearances for Level II and Level III will take?

DDC Response:  See section 1.4.4, Personnel Clearance in the final RFP.
56. Will the QASP measure inbound material for quality?

DDC Response:  Section E of the solicitation explains the function of the QASP.
57. What is the QASP?

DDC Response:  The Government’s Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan - Refer to section E of the draft solicitation.
58. Will the contractor be required to travel to Iraq?

DDC Response:  No, the contractor will not be traveling to Iraq.
59. What are the requirements for surge or sag in workload?

DDC Response:  Surge, Sustainment and Disaster Recovery Efforts are address in Section C-1.10 of the final RFP along with appropriate contract clauses in Section I.
60. Will the government provide a labor mix in order to estimate?

DDC Response:  No, but historical and projected workloads will be provided in the final RFP
61. How does DSS measure APLs

DDC Response:  DSS-MIS calculates workload and performance.  
62. What reports does DSS provide and what reports does the contractor need to provide?

DDC Response: DSS is capable of producing many reports.  The Query Management Facility (QMF) allows for custom queries to generate reports.
63. Will the Outdoor storage shed requirements be provided in detail and will this be required at contract award?

DDC Response:  Refer to technical exhibit 4.3
